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FREETHS 

Womble Bond Dickinson UK LLP 
DX: GRO 

By email at: 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 

16 November 2018 

Our Ref: JXH/1684i2113618/1 /CO 
Your Ref AP6/364065.1369 

Dear Sirs 

POST OFFICE GROUP LITIGATION 
RE WAIVER OF PRIVILEGE POL-0218577 

We refer to your letter dated 14 November 2018. 

Direct dial:; GRO Direct fax:. 
Switchboard:;__.___ 

Email: l._._._._._._._._._._._._cRo._._._._._._._._._._._ _ 

We do not understand how the word `Zebra" is said to be, or could conceivably be, privileged. The 
redaction of this word raises concerns as to the approach to redactions taken more generally, in 
circumstances in which the Court has sought an explanation of the basis on which redactions to 
other documents have been made. Accordingly, we do not agree to the amendment of the document 
title on Magnum, which has been visible to the Judge and the parties for many weeks. 

Yours faithfully 

ry~Q& Le 
Freeths LLP 
Please respond by e-mail where possible 

Please read our Data Protection Privacy Notice at www.freeths.co.uk 
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